

Councillors are summoned to attend the Parish Council meeting to be held in the Stables Community Room, Sir John Moore School, Appleby Magna on Thursday August 3 2017 at 7.30pm

AGENDA

1. To receive Apologies for absence

2. In accordance with Section 31 of the Localism Act 2011, members to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on this agenda. Clerk to report any written requests for dispensation in respect of items on this agenda.

3. **Open Forum for Public questions and comments on agenda items** (limited to approximately 3 minutes per person by approval of the Chairman)

4. To approve Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held June 1 2017

5. Decisions taken under Delegated Powers

6. **Police / Neighbourhood Watch Matters – for crime reports view www.police.uk & key in postcode required, note all details are at least 2 months out of date.**

Various crimes reported including swing from the new play area - stolen
Theft - Greycroft Farm, Appleby Magna - between 1100 - 1315 on 13/07/17. Cast iron postbox stolen.
Vehicle Crime - Top Street, Appleby Magna - between 2200 on 14/07/17 - 0830 on 15/07/17. Vehicle found with rear passenger window smashed but nothing reported stolen.
Vehicle Crime - Garton Close, Appleby Magna - between 1600 on 14/07/17 - 1111 on 15/07/17. Vehicle left locked and secure, driver's window smashed and satnav stolen.

7. Planning Applications

a. *17/00734/OUT 24 Snarestone Road, proposed new dwelling and garage – outline, access/layout.*

8. Planning Decision Notices

- a. 15 Bowleys Lane, single storey front & rear extension – granted.
- b. 22 Church Street, erection of garage – granted.
- c. Land adjacent to 17 Botts Lane, outline planning – refused.
- d. 22 St Michaels Drive, first floor extension – granted.

9. Footpaths, Hedgerows, Street & Allotment Matters

a. Allotment & orchard site update

10. Appleby Recreation ground

a. Legals update – recreation ground licence & solicitors advice

11. Neighbourhood Plan, on agenda for future reference

12. General Items for discussion

- a. 3D village sign
- b. **HS2 update – slightly revised 2013 route agreed**
- c. Courses – anti social behaviour and critical threat levels
- d. Planning – hard copies to stop in August 2017
- e. Public house closures in the Parish
- f. New CEO of NWLDC to attend meeting on September 7 2017

13. Financial Matters

- a. Approve payments and Bank reconciliation
- b. Update re invoice payments made by bacs, approve updated list
- c. Notice of conclusion of audit – posted on the PC web site on 19/07/17

14. Ideas for Written Piece - Parish News Line

15. Urgent Items

Date of Next Meeting: September 7 2017 – Parish Council meeting held @ 7.30pm Sir John Moore School